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Murphy, Erin L.

From: carphelp

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 8:37 AM
To: 'Rachel Lauzurique'

Subject: RE: Please ad EIN Number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Divigion of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State wvalues yocur feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida’'e Secretary of State, is committed toc continuocusly assessing and
improving the level and gquality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Rachel Lauzurique [mailtec:rblauzurigue®aol.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Please ad EIN Number

Kindly ad EIN number 27-0622541
to; Alhambra Adjusting Services Inc’
Document Number P09000063019

Thank You

Rachel Lauzurique

Alhambra Adjusting Services Inc
123 Salamanca Avenue

Unit 3

Coral Gables F1 33134

(305} 910-9898



